INTERNATIONAL BOUNDARY AND WATER COMMISSION UNITED STATES AND MEXICO

Ciudad Juárez, Chih., May 8, 1968.

MINUTE NO. 230

ADDITIONAL MONUMENTS 244A AND 244B ON THE LAND BOUNDARY, BETWEEN INTERNATIONAL MONUMENTS NOS. 244 AND 245.

The Commission met in the offices of the Mexican Section at Ciudad Juárez, Chihuahua, at 10:00 a.m. on May 8, 1968, to consider the "Joint Report of the Principal Engineers on the Placement of Additional Monuments 244A and 244B Between International Monuments 244 and 245", submitted by Acting Principal Engineer Edwin E. Hamlyn and Principal Engineer Norberto Sánchez G. on May 3, 1968, the English and Spanish texts of which are attached to the present Minute and form a part thereof.

The Commission reviewed the Joint Report under reference and found it to be in conformity with the provisions of Article 5 of the Treaty of Peace, Friendship and Limits of February 2, 1848 and of Article 1 of the Boundary Treaty of December 30, 1853.

Accordingly, the Commission adopted the following resolution, subject to the approval of the two Governments:

- 1. The Joint Report of the Principal Engineers attached hereto and forming a part of this Minute is approved.
- 2. Approval is given to the location and installation of the additional monuments 244A and 244B referred to in the Joint Report under reference so as clearly to mark the land boundary between Monuments Nos. 244 and 245.
- 3. The additional monuments cited in paragraph 2 of this Minute form a part of the monumentation of the land boundary between the United States and Mexico.

The meeting then adjourned.

(signed)	J. F	. F	ried	kin	
Commissi	oner	of	the	United	States

(signed) D. Herrera J.

Commissioner of Mexico

(signed) Louis F. Blanchard
Secretary of the United States
Section

(signed) Fernando Rivas S.
Secretary of the Mexican Section